
Mike Kuo 

From: wklo@ccsemc.com.tw

Sent: February11日2004年Wednesday 10:13 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: ting@ccsemc.com.tw; harris@ccsemc.com.tw

Subject: 回信： FW: TATUNG CO., FCC ID:BJM-TTABB12DBG, AN04T3655

2/12/2004

 
Hi Mike,  
 
Here are our reponses to the issues.  
 
Question #1: At the end of antenna specification sheet, it provides the 
guideline for Bluetooth co-location condition. Please explain why Bluetooth 
transmitter is included in the antenna specification.  
Our Response #1: The antenna spec is revised (as attached).  
 
  
 
Question #2: In the SAR test report, the duty cycle is 100% but the crest 
factor of 4 is used for 802.11b modulation and crest factor of 20 is used 
for 802.11g modulation.  Please provide justification and supporting data to 
demonstrate why crest factor other than 1 was used.  
Our Response #2: SAR is re-evaluated  Please refer to the attached report.  
 
 
 
Hope the above would conclude this case and receive your grant soon.  We are a little bit behind the schedule as promised 
to our customer.  Thank you in advance for your assistance.  
 
Best Rgds,  
WK  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: CERTADM  
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2004 1:49 PM 

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 

2004/02/10 05:50 AM  

         
        收件人：        "CCS-Taiwan, Ting (E-mail)" <ting@ccsemc.com.tw>, "CCS-Taiwan, Wklo (E-mail)" <wklo@ccsemc.com.tw> 
 
        副本抄送：          
        主旨：        FW: TATUNG CO., FCC ID:BJM-TTABB12DBG, AN04T3655



To: Mike Kuo 
Subject: TATUNG CO., FCC ID:BJM-TTABB12DBG, AN04T3655 
 
 
Notice_content  
-------------  
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
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue 
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.  
 
 

2/12/2004


